
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 1:06 PM
To: Jon Bloemker P.E. (BLOEMKERJ@michigan.gov)
Subject: FW: GCDC Meeting Tuesday May 14th

Jon,

This date worked for Mike Prysby and I, so we told John we would attend. I assume you and Steve A. would want to attend to discuss any design and permitting issues. It appears that this date is open in your calendar.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: John O'Malia [PPI]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 10:43 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); David Jansen; Elgar Brown
Subject: GCDC Meeting Tuesday May 14th

We have agreed to meet on the 14th to discuss strategies to mitigate present and any new issues as might be raised by DWSD to try and derail KWA from implementing a New Water Supply from Lake Huron.

We will meet at the offices of GCDC at 9:00AM for an open and detailed discussion regarding all of the present issues, or any new, that have or maybe raised!

Thanks for coordinating your schedule[s] to attend the meeting.

John O'